# January 5, 1943

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in Scottville this 5th day of January, 1944.

Present: Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hasenbank, Jr.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and after discussing various other matters the Board adjourned.

P.C. Benghore Clerk

Hungener

# January 7, 1944

At a special meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at Scottville this 7th day of January 1944. Present Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hasenbank, Jr.

"It was moved and supported to clean and paint the offices and the job was let to Bob Genia and Roy Peterson at \$1.10 per hr. The material being furnished by The Commission.

After other matters discussed the Board adjourned R.C. Bengton Clerk Chairman

January 20, 1944 🖕

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at Scottviale this 20th day of January, 1944.

Present: Wm, Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hasenbank, Jr.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved, bills and payroll were allowed, and various road matters taken up at this time whereupon 

the board ad journed. Clerk

February 4, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held in the City of Scottville, this 4th day of February, 1944.

All members present:

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and others matters discussed whereupon the Board adjourned.

R. C. Benghow

February 18, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held in the City of Scottville, this 18th day of February, 1944.

All members present. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and other road matters were talked over whereupon the Board adjourned.

R.C. Bengton

And Confirman

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held in the City of Scottville, this 3rd day of March, 1944.

Present: Wm. Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hansenbank.Jr.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were ellowed, the rest of the day was spent on roads.

R. C. Bengton Clerk

A.A.B690

Chairman

### March 20, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held in the City of Scottville, this 20th day of March, 1944. Present: Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hasenbank, Jr.

Present: Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hasenbank, Jr. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed. Moved and supported to buy 5-65 gal. barrels of roof coating from the American Asbestos Products Co. at \$1.00 per gal. for the roof on the County Garage. Carried. The rest of the day was spent discussing road problems. M.C. Bury too. Clerk

Chairman Change Ce

# April 5, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 5th day ofApril, 1944 All members present:

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

• Bills and payroll were allowed and other matters discussed whereupon the Board adjourned. RC. Bengton Clerk

April 20, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held in the City of Scottville this 20th day of April, 1944.

All members present:

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed, it was also voted to accept the bid of the Mich. Mutual Liab. Co. for Workmen's Come. Ins, It was also moved and supported to buy 80,000 gal more or less of Road Oil @,07.03 per gal F.O.B. Scottville,

Other problems were discussed whereupon the Board adjourned.

R. C. Bengton

Winghan R

May 5, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 5th day of May, 1944. All members present: Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved, bills and payroll were allowed and other matters taken up at this time whereupon the Board adjourned.

P. C. Bengtone Clerk

152

Man Elmote

May 20, 1944.

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of

Scottville, this 20th day of May, 1944. All members present. Minutes of preceding were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and other matters discussed whereupon the Board adjourned.

M. 6. Bengtern Elerk.

Mari Epanoles

June 2, 1944.

At a special meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held in the City of Scottville, Mich. this 2nd day of June, 1944. All members present and minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved By permission of the State Auditors it was voted and supported to pull

trees arcund the County Court House. Carried. It was also voted to advance the pay of County Road employees five (5) cents per hour from April 1, 1944 and the salaried employees on the same basis No further business the Board adjourned.

R. C. Bengton

Mm Epinove

June 5, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held in the City of Scottville, this 5th day of June, 1944.

All members present and minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and other matters taken up whereupon the Roard adjourned.

P. C. Bengtarne Clerk

Chairman

June 20, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held in Scottville, this 20th day of June 1944. All members present: Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and other road matters taken up whereupon the Board adjourned.

the Board adjourned.

R.C. Bugton

## July 5, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held at Scottville, this 5th day of July, 1944.

All members present: Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Payoal and bills were allowed and other maters discussed whereupon the Board adjourned.

ABEUD

R.C.Bengtrow Clerk

### July 12, 1944

At a special meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held in the City of Scottville, t

All members present: Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. The following resolution was passed and accepted by the Mason Co. Board of Road Commissioners.

" Resolved that the Board of County Road Commission of Mason County hereby authorize the Chairman and Clerk to sign the maintenance contract with the Mich. State Highway Commission for the maintenance of State Trunkline in Mason County"

After some discussion with State Highway Officialson road matters the Board adjourned.

Chairten 7

P.C. Bungbow

July 20, 1944

Reuglar meeting of the Boord of Road Commissioners held at the City of Scottville, Mich. this 20th day of July, 1944 All members present: Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed after which the board adjourned.

Cheil many

P. C. Bengtons

## August 2, 1944

At a special meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at Scottville this 2nd day of August, 1944. All members present:

The following business was transacted with State Highway Officials. A check was made with the State Highway Dept. Officials of equipment and materials as taken over by the Mason County Road Commission and the amount agreed upon was \$11,584.44

It was voted to pay in cash \$5,584.44 and the balance on or before November 1st, 1945.

It was mutually agreed and understood that some articles not needed by the Commission may be disposed of at our option.

No further business the board adjourned.

Chairman )

151

R. 6 Benghone Clerk

### August 4, 2944

Regular meeting of the board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottyille, this 4th day of August, 1944. Present Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hasenbank, Jr. Winutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed. It was voted to establish the following pay schedule:

\$2700.00 Superintendent 1500.00 Clerk 300.00 Clerk Travel.Exp. .75 per hr. Truck Drivers .85 " " Heavy Equipment .70 " " Janitor .80 " " Foreman .65 " " Common Labor

- .85 & .90 per Hr. Mechanic

It is mutually agreed and understood that this schedule will be in effect until such a time as financially condition wil compel the Commission to make such changes as are necessary to comply with our income. This pay will be in effect from August 1, 1944.

No further business the board adjourned. harman toch le

M.C.Bengtone

August 20th, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at Soottville, this 20th day of Autust, 1944. Minubes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Payroll and bills were allowed and after various other road matters discussed the board adjourned.

1

Chairman the

R-C Bengtion

Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners held in the Garage at Scottville, Mich. this 5th day of September, 1944 All members present: Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and other subjects discussed whereupon the the board adjourned.

Oha isman

AAB690

## September 20th, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at Scottville, this 20th day of September, 1944. All members present: Minutes of preceding meeting were read ind approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and other matters taken up and discussed. Motin was made and supported to employ Robert Lunde of Ludington as rengineer for Mason County Road Commission at an annual salary of \$2700.00 His time to be 50hrs. per week with one week vacation per year with pay and to begin work on Sept. 25, 1944. Said Robert Lunde may sever his connection with the Road Commission on a 30 day notice and his services may be discontinued by a like notice from the hoad Commission.

No further business the board adjourned.

marla

M.C. Bengton

Mac. Bengton

October 5, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Comm. held at Scottville, this 5th day of October, 1944

Present: Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hasenbank, dr. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and the regular routine of road discussions were held whereupon the board adjourned. Clerk

October 20th, 1944.

Regular metting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 20th day of October, 1944 Fresent: Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hasenbank. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and other road matters were taken up at this time. It was voted to accept the bid of the Mich. Tractor & Machine Co. of Detroit to purchase a #12 Motor Grader completer as per specification in bid for \$6722.00 with 2% for cash. No further business the board adjourned.

1min 1 and with Chairman -

M. C. Burgton

November 3, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at Scottville, this 3rd day of November, 1944.

Present: Em Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hasenbank. Minutes of preceding were read and approved and bills and payroll allowed.after which the Bd. adjourned.

155

Nov. 20th, 1944.

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 20th day of November, 1944. Present: Wm Hasenbank, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed after which the board inspected the various roads and adjourned.

made Chalfm

Clam-

### December, 5th, 1944

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville this 5th day of December, 1944. Present: Em Ebersole, Eli Hanson, Wm Hasenbank. Minutes of preceding were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and various other matters discussed.

No further business the board adjourned.

Charl-man

P. Bengtone

December 20th, 1944.

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in Scottville this 20th day of December, 1944.

All members present:

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and after the usual road discussions

the Board adjourned.

P.C. Bengton